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Immed Past President

Board of Directors Re: Letter of Support for David Spencer for Director At Large

Allendale County for the International Code Council

Doug Mixson
Allendale County

S?""]gﬁ;gsgﬁ“my Dear Nominating Committee Chair and Members:

Bamberg County
Recently, the members of the Coastal Code Enforcement Association of
Beaufort County

Sandy Oliver South Carolina did unanimously decide to weigh full support David
City of Hardeeville Spencer for the position of Director At Large.

Berkeley County . .
VACANT It pleases me to forward this letter of support to you and am confident in

David’s abilities and intentions. Please feel free to contact me if I can assist
Charleston County

Eric Lutz you in this manner.
City of Folly Beach

Colleton County
Patrick Brown
Town of Edisto Beach

Dorchester County Sincerely,
Don Brown

Town of Summerville %/b) M

Florence County Rebecca Brown
Cameron Buffkin

Florence County President

Georgetown County
Ricky Martin .
Georgetown County Cc: David Spencer

Hampton County
Keith Browning
Hampton County

Horry County
Chris Thompson
City of Myrtle Beach

Jasper County
Tim Blanchard
City of Hardeeville

Marion County
Allan Ammons
Marion County
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